
From: Marianne Wells [mailto:Mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au]  

Sent: Friday, 6 October 2017 11:55 AM 
To: Chambers - Hatcher VP 

Cc: 'Stephen Bull'; cmossman@clubsnsw.com.au; Phillip Ryan 
Subject: RE: AM2014/196 and 197 – Part-time and casual employment - Hospitality Award 2010, 

Registered and Licenced Clubs Award 2010 and the Restaurant Industry Award 2010 

 
Dear Associate, 
 
Restaurant and Catering Industrial is agreeable to either of the dates proposed below. 
 
Regards, 
  
Marianne Wells | In-House Counsel – Professional Advisory Services Manager 
Restaurant & Catering Industry Association  
  
t 1300 722 878 | f 1300 722 396 | e mariannew@restaurantcater.asn.au  
  
Restaurant & Catering I Savour Australia I Discover Hospitality 
  
Book your next restaurant at Australia’s largest online directory www.savouraustralia.com.au 
  
Share your food and wine experiences with the world at Restaurant Australia 
  
#restcatering #savouraus #restaurantaustralia #savourawards #discoverhospitality 
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